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Growth of Internet in Vietnam

Statistics from the Ministry of Information and
Telecommunication (MIC) at end of 2017

• 50 million Internet users, accounting for 54% of the
population, higher than the global average at
46.64%nt.

• Compared to more than 31 million users in 2012; 17
million in the past 10 years and 205,000 people in
the early days of the Internet in Việt Nam, it can be
said that Internet in the country has made impressive
development

• Việt Nam is listed among countries with the highest
number of Internet users in Asia. From 2000 to
2016, the development rate is 15%, ranking 3rd in
the top of 20 countries with highest Internet
development rate.



Internet user Indicator ? 

• #13 in the World.   #5 in Asia.    #2 in Asean.  
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http://www.internetlivestats.com/internet-users-by-country/
July 1 2016 Estimatehttp://data.worldbank.org/

http://www.internetlivestats.com/internet-users-by-country/


Telecommunication and Internet market in Vietnam 

Market share (by subscriptions) of
terrestrial of 3G broadband service
provider on voice, SMS, data traffic

Market share (by subscriptions) of
terrestrial of fixed (wired)
broadband service provider

White book of Vietnam information and communication
technology 2017, published by the Ministry of
Information and Communications (www.mic.gov.vn)
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The Internet contribute huge for development of life in Vietnam, in all aspect of society.

Digital world 2018 report: www.wearesocial.com
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Law making body and legal system in Viet Nam



Internet and Legal documents

Telecommunications LawNational Assembly

Decree No. 72/2013/NĐ-CP on the management, 
provision and use of Internet 

services and online information 

The Government

Circular No. 24/2015/TT-BTTTT
management and use 
of internet resources

Ministry of Information 
& Communications



Internet and related Government authority

Ministry of Information and Communications 
(MIC)

http://www.mic.gov.vn

Authority of Broadcasting and Electronic Information: For 
Online content management

http://www.abei.gov.vn

Authority of Telecommunications: For  ISP licensing, pricing, 
QoS management

http://www.vnta.gov.vn

Vietnam Internet Network Information Center (VNNIC) for 
Internet resources management (both name and numbers)

http://www.vnnic.vn

Authority of Information Security for Internet Security 
issues 

Vietnam Computer Emergency Response Team for CERT
http://www.vncert.gov.vn 



Internet Resources Management Model in Vietnam

Government’s management level
MIC

Internet resources are National
Telecom resources in Viet Nam
(Telecom Law).

MIC delegates the 
operating & allocating function to 

VNNIC
Registrars for name resources

SRS
IP members for number resources

NIR

Domain name registrants Internet Users



Internet resources management and development



Vietnam Internet Network Information Center

Title

Possition: 
- VNNIC is a public service entity in Vietnam,
belongs to Ministry of Information and
Communication (MIC).
Function
- ccTLD registry (.VN).
- National Internet Registry (NIR).
- Internet Exchange Operator.
Office
- Head Quarter in Hanoi.
- Branch in Ho Chi Minh City & Danang city.
Established in 2000



What do we do?

Title

.VN  
registry

Standing 
committee of 

National 

IPv6 
Taskforce

IP Address 
services as 

NIR

Internet 
resources 
statistic

National 
Internet 

Exchange 

Operator

R&D: IDNs, 
DNSSEC 

deployment

Internet resources are 
National Telecom 

resources in Viet Nam 
(Telecom Law):
• “.vn” ccTLD.
• IP/ASN



Internet resources in Vietnam

• Internet resources:
• “.vn” domain name.
• Internet addresses (IPv4, IPv6); Autonomous number (ASN).

• Internet resources is national information resources.
• Be set under the Government's management to ensure the stability of Internet in 

Vietnam. 
• Internet resources (.vn ccTLD, IP/ASN) management as a method to manage and supervise 

Internet operations.

• Appropriate authority: Ministry of Information and Communications (MIC).
• Vietnam Internet Network Information Center (VNNIC)  was delegated by MIC to 

carry out the functions of managing, allocating, supervising and promoting the use 
of Internet resources in Vietnam. 
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Legal documents

• Telecommunication Law

• Information Technology

• Decree No. 72/2013/ND-CP of July 15, 2013, on the management, provision and use of 
Internet services and online information.

• Decree No. 27/2018/ND-CP amending and supplementing Decree No. 72/2013/ND-CP 
on Internet Services and Online Information.

• Circular No. 24/2015/TT-BTTTT of August 18, 2015 on the management and use of 
internet resources.
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Some Principles

• It is strictly prohibited to use Internet resources for purposes of opposing the State of
the Socialist Republic of Vietnam, disturbing security, economy, social order and
safety, undermining the nation's fine tradition and custom, infringing upon the
legitimate rights and interests of organizations and individual.
• It’s the obligation of resource registrants to provide exact registration information and
keep it updated.
• Internet Resources that are related to Government agencies, the Party must be
protected.
• Inappropriate entities do not have right to register.

• Some policies for Internet resources using in governmental entities such as:
• Main website of governmental entities must use “.vn” domain and be hosted in
domestic servers.
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Tên miền .VN Tỷ lệ tăng trưởng

Internet Identification Indicator – Domain .VN 

ccTLDs in AP (Source APTLD: 5/2018)

Total number “.vn” and growth rate over years

• #1 ASEAN; 
• #8  ASIA.
• 442,000 .vn domains (at May 2018) ; website: 61.85% ; 
• Growth rate > 11%
• Registry-Registrar model



Usage of “.vn” domain in 2017
Source: VNNIC

Domain registration and usage in Vietnam

Market share for domain in Viet Nam

ccTLD « .vn »: 442,000 domains (at

26/5/2018).

gTLDs: 395,304 domains (at 26/5/2018.

Source: webhosting.info)

New gTLDs: 101,829 domains (at 26/5/2018.
Source: ntldstats.com)

Purpose of domain registration in Vietnam (at end of 2017)



Domain name usage issues

qInvalid and incorrect registration data (especially for gLTD and New 
gTLD domains)
qRegistry should take proper action (revoke, suspend) if domain is 

utilized for bad purposes as complaint from government.
qRelease of Country Codes and Country/Territory Names:

qAs new gTLD.
qAs second level domain under new gTLD.



IP Management model

• IANA.
• RIR as APNIC, RIPE NCC, ARIN …
• APNIC – Regional Internet Registry for Asia Pacific 

region.
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APNIC

VNNIC - NIR

VIETEL NIR memberVNPT …FPT

In Vietnam : 
• VNNIC is governmental body who take responsibility 

for IP/ASN in Vietnam.
• All ISPs and organizations in Vietnam must apply for 

IP from VNNIC.



IP registration and usage in Vietnam

July 2018:

• IPv4 : 15.931.904
ranking 2th in Asean, 8th
in Asia – Pacific, 29th in
the world.

• IPv6:
• /32 : 48
• /48 : 72
• ASN: 218

• IP Members : 360,
members with IPv6: 113

IPv4

IPv6



Vietnam IPv6 promotion milestones

Keep timeline and 
duration of 3 
phases.
Beside ISPs, 
include IPv6 
deployment 
promotion and 
activites for 
software 
enterprises, 
equipment 
manufacturing 
enterprises, “.vn” 
registrars, content 
service providers.



Accomplishment Phase (2016 - 2019)

Implementation Phase (2013 – 2015)

Preparation Phase (2011 – 2012)

Vietnam 
National IPv6 
Task Force

• Making the assessment of the network, IPv6 test, training.
• ISPs issue their own IPv6 action plan, following on the National Plan.

• Network transition for supporting both IPv4 and IPv6.
• Forming National IPv6 Network Infrastructure; Providing IPv6 pilot 

services.

• Ensuring the stable operation of Vietnam Internet within IPv6 based 
technology.

National IPv6 Action Plan



Vietnam National IPv6 Task Force (VNIPv6TF)

• On 6th January, 2009, the Minister of Information and Communications has 
issued Decision No. 05/QD-BTTTT establishment Vietnam National IPv6 
Task Force.
• Main functions of VNIPv6TF: carrying out research, plans and schedule for 

implementing the transition to IPv6 in Vietnam.
• Members: 
• Headed by Deputy Minister of Information and Communications (MIC).
• VNNIC is the standing committee for the TF to cooperate and organize 

all activities of the TF.
• High position officials from MIC, Ministry of Education and Training; 

Ministry of Science and technology, Office of the Party Central 
Committee.
• CEO of major local ISPs.



IPv6 development in Vietnam

FPT: 30.47%
1.500.000 FTTH 
users

VNPT: 15%
~ 1,300,000 
FTTH user; 
~150.000 4G 
LTE users

100 (2016)

4000 (2017) 

Website with “.VN” domains already 
worked with IPv6

VnExpress - One of most popular e-
newspaper (3,000,000 queries per day) 

already enabled with IPv6

• Viet Nam IPv6 day (May 6th)

• Viet Nam IPv6 Launch on May 6th 2013.

• July 2018: 
• IPv6 adoption ~ 15%, ranking 2th in Asean, 4th in 

Asia – Pacific (after India, Japan and Malaysia).
• Number of IPv6 user: 7,600,000

https://stats.labs.apnic.net/ipv6/VN



• The Internet is essential part of society.

• Internet is un-deniable.

• We need to improve ourseft to be adaptive and we all take
responsibility to contribute to Internet.

• Transportation in Vietnam: we travel by bicycle in 1970, by motor bicycle in 1990 and now 
car is getting popular. Bicycle is easier but slower than motor bicycle. Car is most difficult to 

drive, but fastest.



All things is better when 
we go together

THANK	YOU


